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Ruth Nettles 09- -0-7- 
From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmaiI.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Burnett, John; Bowman, Kendal 

Subject: 

Attachments: Document.pdf 

Thursday, June 25,2009 12: l l  PM 

E-Filing: PEF Summary of Auburndale Event - Undocketed 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John 1. Burnett 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

iohn.bumet@lpgnmail.com 
(727) 820-5184 

U ndocketed 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 1 page. 

The attached document for filing is PEF's 
Summary of Auburndale Cogeneration Event 
beginning on June 5,2009. 

Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
direct line: (850) 521-1425 

Iisa.stright@pgnmaii.com 
VN 230-5095 

DOCUMENTNUMBER-DATF 

6/25/2009 

~~ 

06373 & N B g  

FPSC-CCMMISSIOM Ct.EN* 



Jwe 25,2009 

Ms, Ann Cole, C o d i o n  Clerk 
Commission 
ulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 323994850 

&ar MY. Cole: 

Pursuant to FPSC Rule 2 

errergy sales from the A m d a l e  Power 
on the RECK-Epc path were limited beg 

612U09 due to lack of AvailabIc Transmission CetpabZty (ATC) on the 

centtal Florida re 

Transmis&n Tariff? APP 
far 150 M W  through 1213 

Thank you 
please feel free to call me at ( 

matter. Should you have any questmas, 

DOCUMENT HUHBER-OATf 
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FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 


